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From: Roy Shriki [roy@usilproperties.com]
Sent:  Monday, August 23, 2010 11:28 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN Update

Hello,

Please update the following EIN's in your system:
. US IL PROPERTIES LLC L10000003781 EIN# 27-165§

.USILO15LLC L10000030214 EIN# 27-214919
.USIL016 LLC L10000037815 EIN# 27-2299
.USIL 017 LLC L10000050197 EIN# 27-254
.USIL018 LLC L10000054858 EIN# 27 2628114
.USILO19LLC L10000061523 EIN# 2#-2810540
.USIL 020 LLC L10000061514 EIN#/27-2828183
.USIL 021 LLC L10000062722 E|# 27-2830899
10. USIL 022 LLC L10000070832 JAIN# 27-2978455
11. US IL 023 LLC L1000007083¥EIN# 27-2978541
12. US IL 024 LLC L10000070881 EIN# 27-2978611
13. USIL 025 LLC L1000005¢525 EIN# 27-2628067
14. US IL 026 LLC L10000QF 3743 EIN# 27-3033018
15. US IL 027 LLC L1000g077387 EIN# 27-3098011
16. US IL 028 LLC L10Q#0077671 EIN# 27-3101175
17. US IL 029 LLC L1Q000078959 EIN# 27-3126706
18. US IL 030 LLC LFV000079822 EIN# 27-3142181
19. US IL 031 LLCA10000079859 EIN# 27-3142316
20. US IL 032 LLL L10000079870 EIN# 27-3142382
21. US IL 033 J.C L10000079877 EIN# 27-31424389
22. US IL O3# LLC L10000079882 EIN# 27-3142491
23. US IL G35 LLC L10000084380 EIN# 27-3224638
. US 036 LLC L10000084384 EIN# 27-3224693
ZIL 037 LLC L10000084382 EIN# 27-3224781
S IiL 038 LLC L10000084385 EIN# 27 3224854

28. US L 040 LLC L10000084391 EIN# 27- 3225031 <”

Best Regards,

Roy Shriki

4841 Pembroke Rd

Hollywood FL,33021 :
Phone-+1-954-663-6844 |
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